
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 10:00 a.m. Public Service Building 

DeBolt, Alberta 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held September 
21, 2021. 
 

2 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 DELEGATION                                                                                     
 10:05 4.1 Grande Prairie Art Gallery Delegation 

 
6 

 10:20 4.2 South Peace Regional Archives Delegation 
 

23 

 10:35  4.3 Heroes Delegation 
 

39 

 10:50 4.4 Vital Signs Delegation 
 

42 

 11:10 4.5 FCSS Department Delegation 
 

60 

#5 NEW BUSINESS       
 

5.1 Landcare Program Report 82 

  5.2 2022 Strategic Business Plan 
 

105 

  5.3 Action List 
 

124 

#6 CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 

 

#7 ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

 



 

 
 Minutes of a 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Council Chambers 
Valleyview, AB on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 

 
# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

PRESENT Ward 8 
Ward 5 
Ward 1 
Ward 2 
Ward 3 
Ward 4 
Ward 6 
Ward 7 
Ward 9 
Ward 9 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 
Reeve Dale Smith 

Councillor Winston Delorme 
Councillor Dale Gervais (Virtual) 

Councillor Les Urness (Virtual) 
Councillor Shawn Acton 

Councillor Tom Burton 
Councillor Roxie Chapman (Virtual) 

Councillor Duane Didow 
Councillor Tyler Olsen 

 
ATTENDING Interim Chief Administrative Officer 

Interim Director Community Services 
Director, Corporate Services 
Director Infrastructure & Planning 
Manager Communications & Marketing 
Recording Secretary 

                      Stacey Wabick  
Dennis Mueller 

Ed Kaemingh 
Roger Autio (Virtual) 

Stacey Sevilla (Virtual)  
Wendy Holscher 

 
ABSENT  Chief Financial Officer                                                                         Aleks Nelson 
#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 21.09.85 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 
That the Tuesday, September 21, 2021, Committee of the Whole agenda be 
adopted as amended 
 

- 6.2 Advice from Officials (Section 27) 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 21.09.86 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS 
That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Tuesday, 
July 20, 2021, be adopted as amended. 

- Record Council members as virtual if they attend via Zoom. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 

22



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         September 21, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING  

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
- Rec. Department update – what parameters are we going by with the 
COVID restrictions. 
- Update on the ice plant in Grande Cache. 
 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 4.1 AGRICULTURAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT UPDATE 
 Presenter: Sheila Kaus, Manager Ag. Services 
AG SERVICES UPDATE MOTION: 21.09.87 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 

That the Committee of the Whole accept the Agricultural Services 
Department report for information, as presented.  
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 4.2 FIRE RESCUE SERVICVES DEPARTMENT UPDATE 
 Presenter: Wayne Brown,  
FIRE RESCUE UPDATE MOTION: 21.09.88 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 

That the Committee of the Whole accept the Fire Rescue Services 
Department report for information, as presented.  
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 4.4 EVERGREENS FOUNDATION DELEGATION 
 Presenter:  
EVERGREENS 
FOUNDATION  

MOTION: 21.09.89 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Evergreens 
Foundation for information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

LETTERS OF SUPPORT MOTION: 21.09.90 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to provide Evergreens 
Foundation with letters of support for The Foundations Strategic Plan and 
support in the development of the new senior’s supportive housing in 
Wildwood and Victor Lake. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

EVERGREEN 
PARTNERSHIP 

MOTION: 21.09.91 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Administration to explore a 
partnership opportunity with the Evergreens Foundation for the 
development of a Seniors Indigenous Lodge located at the Victor Lake Co-
Op. 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 

33



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         September 21, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 4.5 GRANDE PRAIRE CURLING CLUB SPONSORSHIP PRESENTATION 
 Presenter: Ray Mildenberger and Colin  
GP CURLING CLUB MOTION: 21.09.92 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Grande Prairie Curling Club’s Best 
of Alberta 2022 Provincial Curling Championships Report for information, as 
presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the Meeting at 12:00 p.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the Meeting at 12:40 p.m. 
 

 4.3 PROTECTIVE SERVICES UPDATE 
 Presenter: Josh Schultz, Peace Officer, Enforcement Services 
PROTECTIVE SERVICES 
UPDATE 

MOTION: 21.09.93 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That the Committee of the Whole accept the Protective Services 
Department report for information, as presented.                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 

 4.6 ALBERTA TRANSPORTATION DELEGATION 
 Presenter: Ryan Konowalyk, AB Transportation 
AB TRANSPORTATION MOTION: 21.09.94 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the verbal update from Ryan 
Konowalyk, Alberta Transportation, for information. 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED  
 

 4.7 STARS DELEGATION 
 Presenter: Glenda Farnden 
STARS MOTION: 21.09.95 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 

That the Committee of the Whole accept the STARS report for information, 
as presented. 
                                                                                                                   CARRIED 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION 
CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 21.09.96 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 1:56 p.m., pursuant to Section 197 
of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 
and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to 
the Closed Session. 
                                                                                                                   CARRIED                                                                                                                                              
                                                   

44



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         September 21, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 6.1 DISCLOSURE HARMFUL TO BUSINESS INTERESTS OF A THIRD PARTY 
(FOIP, SECTION 16) 
 

 6.2 ADVICE FROM OFFICIALS 
 

OPEN SESSION MOTION: 21.09.97 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 2:28 pm 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 

5.0 NEW BUSINESS 5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 5.1 ACTION LIST 
ACTION LIST MOTION: 21.09.98 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Action List for information as 
presented.  
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 

#7 
ADJOURNMENT 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION: 21.09.99 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN 
That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 2:37 p.m. 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED                                         
                                        

 
 
 
__________________________________                                    ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      CHAIR 

55



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: Art Gallery of Grande Prairie Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM:  PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life LEG:    

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Art Gallery of Grande Prairie for 
information, as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A representative from the Art Gallery of Grande Prairie will present their 2021 successes.  Greenview has 
provided operating grant support to the Art Gallery for several years and its currently a budget line item 
within Community Services. 
 
Administration has included an operating grant in the 2022 Proposed Budget.  

  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will have the opportunity 
to review the successes the Art Gallery had over the past year and receive the intended plans and 
initiatives for the 2022 calendar year. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1.  There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

66



 
 

 

 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Art Gallery of Grande Prairie PowerPoint Presentation 

77



Accomplishments in 
2021

88



2021 Outcomes 

Outcomes for the Gallery 
are measured in 3 Impact 
Statements

SOCIAL

CULTURAL

ECONOMIC Installation view: Passion Projects: BULLFIGHT! & THE BIBLE

99



SOCIAL IMPACTS
• Build people’s skills
• Supports well being
• Promotes curiosity and 

higher learning
• Nurtures community caring
• Encourages creative problem 

solving
• Encourages literacy
• Illuminates new social 

perspectives
• Build community leadership

Installation view: Words are Weapons, Justin Langlois

96% of Albertans believe heritage 
resources are important for lifelong learning1 1010



9000 participants 

SOCIAL IMPACTS

Education Experiences
36 in-person 
135 online

Installation view: 50 Years of Collecting
1111



23 volunteers
475 hours

SOCIAL IMPACTS

1212



Key support for Indigenous culture, breaking down racial divides

SOCIAL IMPACTS

Installation view: The Talking PathInstallation view: Tuloy, Tawid

1313



CULTURAL IMPACTS
• Promotes discourse
• Inspires 

communities
• Tears at social and 

racial divides
• Strengthens the 

value of innovation
• Creates intercultural 

dialogue
• Major contributor to 

quality of life

65% of skilled 
workers and 
businesses 

consider the Arts 
as part of 
relocating2

Installation view: I dreamed a universe!, Carl White

1414



6,000 people
13 exhibitions
81 artists, writers, 
photographers and 
curators

1,200 MD 
Greenview visitors 
viewed

CULTURAL IMPACTS

Installation view: Mercury, Parker Thiessen
1515



99,500 participants Travelling 
Exhibition program 

9,000 MD Greenview visitorss
participated

CULTURAL IMPACTS

Installation view: Glimpse, Gabrielle Lussier
1616



850 pieces in Permanent 
Collection

225 MD Greenview artworks

Winter on the Wapiti series 
depicting landscapes from MD 
Greenview areas. 

CULTURAL IMPACTS

94% of Albertans believe that heritage projects contribute to Quality of Life3
1717



ECONOMIC IMPACTS
SECTOR GROSS OUTPUT 

MULTIPLIER

Pulp and Paper mills 1.595

Residential building 
construction

1.498

Non Profit Arts 
Organization

1.491

Hospitals 1.257

Gallery goods and services 
have a very high Economic 
Output multiplier, making a 
positive social and cultural 
investment also a positive 
economic one4

1818



RECOVERY SUPPORT 
functions

HOUSING

INFRASTRUCTURE

ECONOMIC RECOVERY

COMMUNITY CAPACITY 
BUILDING

HEALTH AND SOCIAL 
SERVICE

NATURAL AND CULTURAL 
RESOURCES

COMMUNITY RECOVERY

1919



Passion Projects: BULLFIGHT! by Pablo 
Picasso & THE BIBLE by Marc Chagall

MAPPING OUT THE PERMANENT COLLECTION

COMMUNITY RECOVERY

2020



• One of the largest Free Admission 
galleries in Western Canada

• In 2021 served approx. 108,500 
viewers and program participants 
through a major pandemic

• One of the largest cultural, 
educational and historic preservation 
organizations in the region

§ A major asset in shaping MD 
Greenview’s reputation

§ A key tourist attraction and positive 
contributor to local economy

§ A key investment in Quality of Life, 
widely used by MD Greenview’s 
residents 

2121



Questions?

1 Alberta Culture & Tourism 2017-18 Annual Report
2 Business for the Arts ‘Culture for Competitiveness’ 2016
3 Alberta Culture & Tourism 2017-18 Annual Report 
4 Alberta Economic Indicators 2011, released 2015

2222



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: South Peace Regional Archives Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM:  PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life LEG:    

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the South Peace Regional Archives 
for information, as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A representative from the South Peace Regional Archives will provide an update on their relocation to 
Centre 2000 and provide information on their community capital grant request for 2022. 

  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will be provided information 
regarding the relocation plan and will be informed of the upcoming capital grant request. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1.  There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 

2323



 
 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• South Peace Regional Archives PowerPoint Presentation 

2424



Photograph: SPRA 279.02.06
2525



The purpose of South Peace Regional Archives is to 

gather, preserve, and share the historical records 

within the region, both now and in the future. We 

add value to people’s lives by increasing their 

understanding and appreciation of the past. 

Mission

2626



Municipal 
Funding Partners

Photograph: SPRA 116.09.01.01.296

City of Grande Prairie

County of Grande Prairie

MD Greenview

MD Spirit River 

2727



Current Facility
2828



Current Facility
2929



Current Facility
3030



Centre 2000
3131



Project Outline

7,861 sq. feet

Renovations: 
• new interior walls
• kitchen 
• bathroom
• millwork 
• flooring 
• ceilings 
• new LED light 

fixtures 
• modifications to 

electrical, HVAC, 
plumbing, and the 
fire alarm system. 

3232



Project Benefits

The relocation to Centre 2000 will…
• address the Archives’ space requirements
• provide a secure, dedicated space for our regions 

heritage 
• enhance collection care, security, and professionalism
• increase capacity to host programs and offer services 
• reduce the flood risk posed by the Bear Creek Reservoir 
• compliment existing regional tourism and visitor 

information services
• be more visible and accessible to regional communities

3333



Project
Timeline2022

• Fundraising, grant writing
• Final planning
• Begin preparing collection for move

January – July  
2023

• Possession of space January 2023
• Renovations are completed
• Equipment is installed

August 2023

• Archives close to the public
• Furnishings moved to new space
• Collection is packed for the move

September -
October 2023

• Move into Centre 2000

November 
2023

• Re-open to the public in the new space

3434



Project
Budget MD of Greenview - $90,312.00

City of Grande Prairie - $150,058.00

County of Grande Prairie - $100,145.00

MD of Spirit River - $14,485.00

SPRA Building Fund - $120,000.00

SPRA Future Planning Committee - $75,000.00

• Canadian Cultural Spaces Fund - $287,500.00
• Museum Assistance Program – Collections Management Program - $25,000.00

Government of Canada - $312,500.00

• Community Facility Enhancement Program 

Government of Alberta - $287,500.00

Total - $1,150,000.00

Projected Revenue:

3535



Project
Budget

Construction – $804,000.00

Building Contingencies - $80,400.00

Professional Fees - $56,280.00

Furniture and Equipment - $209,320.00

Total - $1,150,000.00

Projected Expenditures:

3636



We are requesting 
a community 
capital grant for 
$90,312.00.

• Amount based on 
our funding formula 
and is 25.44% of 
municipal funding 
requests

• The support of the 
MD of Greenview is 
crucial to this 
project.

Photograph: SPRA 2013.086.26
3737



Questions? 
Photograph: SPRA 002.01.07.12

3838



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: Shirts for PTSD June Awareness Month 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER: WB 
DEPARTMENT: PROTECTIVE SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER: WB 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life 

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from The Heroes Project for information 
as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The month of June was Post Traumatic Stress Disease (PTSD) awareness month, Greenview Fire-Rescue 
Services designed and produced a custom Help Fight PTSD T-Shirt that was sold over the month of June to 
support PTSD awareness.  The profits from the sales of these t-shirts will go directly to The Heroes Project, a 
local Grande Prairie organization that supports PTSD awareness and intervention.   
 
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. To raise awareness of the negative and sometimes tragic effects that PTSD has on those who suffer 
from the disease and those who are directly impacted such as family and friends.   

2. The funds raised will support The Heroes Project organization in offering much needed counselling 
and support to those effected by this disease.   

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

3939



 
 

 

• Depiction of the PTSD T-Shirt  

4040



4141



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta Vital Signs Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM:  PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life LEG:    

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the Vital Signs presentation from the Community 
Foundation of Northwestern Alberta for information, as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A representative from the Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta will present a snapshot of the 
results of the 2021 Northwestern Alberta Vital Signs survey. The 2021 Vital Signs- Reimagining Community 
Together, was released November 2, 2021. Data from the survey was collected from citizens in the MD of 
Greenview, County of Grande Prairie, City of Grande Prairie, and area communities. Vital Signs explores the 
quality of life across our region through over 100 indicators from 10 different issue areas focusing on 
quality of life and how the pandemic has impacted the region.  
 
Greenview has provided $10,000.00 in funding for the 2021 Vital Signs Survey and funding is included in the 
2022 Proposed Budget. 

  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to inform Committee of the Whole of the outcome of the 
2021 Vital Signs Survey and the impact it has on Greenview and the region. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1.  There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motion. 
 

4242



 
 

 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta PowerPoint Presentation 

4343



A Snapshot of Life in the

City of Grande Prairie,
County of Grande Prairie

MD of Greenview
and area communities

4444



The Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta acknowledges
the homeland of the many diverse First Nations and Métis people
whose ancestors have walked this land since time immemorial.

We are grateful to work, live and learn on the traditional territory of Treaty 8.

4545



2021 Northwestern Alberta’s Vital Signs 
explores quality of life and well-being of our region,        and 
its communities and citizens.

 Over 100 interconnected indicators from 10 issue areas

 Voices of 1,617 local citizens

 Through the lens of COVID-19                                     and 
the UN Sustainable Development Goals

4646



Vital Signs

 Mobilizes community knowledge and 
helps identify local priorities

 Supports informed decision-making    
and action

.

4747



While the pandemic impacted all of us,

not everyone

has been impacted equally. 

4848



The digital divide.

4949



The pandemic has magnified

issues and inequities

that already existed.

5050



Women and girls have been

disproportionately affected

by COVID-19.

5151



The pandemic has also 

created new issues and 

inequities.

5252



This past 1 ½+ years have taken 

a toll on our mental and physical 

health – some more than others.

5353



Reconciliation

5454



We’re into the outdoors

in a bigger way

than ever!

5555



Innovation, partnerships and 

collaboration are strengthening our 

response and resilience.

Chamber of Commerce
Regional Workforce Development Action Plan

Grande Prairie & District Chamber of Commerce,
City, County, Greenview, GPRC,
and Alberta Labour and Immigration

grandeprairiechamber.com/labour-market-studybuildingtomorrowtoday.com/community-compass

5656



Community Building

welcoming

inclusive

accepting

diversity

5757



Looking forward . . . 

5858



Partners in bringing to our community.

5959



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

20.04.09   

 
SUBJECT: Family and Community Support Services Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER: LH 
DEPARTMENT: FCSS GM: DM PRESENTER: LH 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy– N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of Whole accept the presentation from Green View Family and Community 
Support Services for information, as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration will provide the Committee of Whole an overview of the Family and Community Support 
Services department. 
 
  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The benefit of the recommendation is to ensure the Committee of Whole is informed about the department 
and the level of service Council has approved. 
 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 There are no perceived disadvantages of accepting the Family and Community Support Services 
presentation. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: N/A 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 

6060



 
 

 

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   

• Green View FCSS PowerPoint 

 

6161



6262



_________________________________________________

An ounce of prevention 
equals a pound of cure

___________________________

Prevention Saves Money

6363



PROVINCIAL

REGIONAL

LOCAL
Green View 

FCSS

6464



Provincial
 The FCSS Program began in 1966

There are 207 FCSS programs in the province, serving 
over 98% of Albertans. 

Funding model is a provincial/municipal partnership, 
with 80% provincially and minimum 20% municipally 
funded.

6565



Family and Community Support Services 
Act & Regulation

6666



Regional
We are part of the Northwest region 35 programs 

in total
Regional meetings are held 2x per year
Each region has elected officials who sit on the 

provincial Board. 

6767



Green View FCSS was formed in 
1997

Green View FCSS is two words, 
acknowledging the partnership 
between the Town of Valleyview 
and the MD of Greenview

Two locations

Local

6868



Grande Cache Office 

6969



Green View 
FCSS Board

2–MD of Greenview Councillors 
1 -Town of Valleyview Councillor

4- Members at Large

7070



 We provide programming and services to all ages

 Employment, mental health, domestic violence, 
and poverty are some of the presenting issues in 
our Municipality.

 Over 9000residents benefited from accessing 
FCSS programs and services in 2020

What We Do

7171



Alberta Works contract; job board, resume writing, employment computers

EducationandAwareness

Seniors Supports/Advocacy

Poverty Reduction Initiatives 

Programs are based on community need

Information and Referral-we have many partners!!

How We Do It

7272



We measure change……..
 In knowledge
In skill
In values
In behaviour
In attitude

7373



Impact
(Community Volunteer Income Tax Program)

In 2020 

 639income tax returns were 
filed by volunteers

 $3 148 178.00 
back into the municipality 

7474



Impact
(Home Support)

 “I have a new friend, and I am no 
longer ashamed to have people 
over.”

 “This program has made it 
possible to carry on.”

 “Knowing that help is available 
makes a difference in the way I 
look at life.”

7575



Impact
(Meadows to Mountains Homelessness 
Prevention Project)

Since 2020 32individuals 
have been assisted

Allclients have 
remained homed

7676



Impact
(Positive Youth Development)

 “The most important and favourite thing from 
Body Talk was learning about healthy 
relationships because I’m bad at those.”

 91% of participants stated that after the KIDO 
program I know and understand the risks of 
social media

 “I know how to not hurt people when I’m 
angry.”

7777



Impact
(Breakfast with the Guys)

 “I came here expecting to be 
preached at.  My expectations 
couldn’t be more wrong.  I gained a 
lot of knowledge about all subjects 
that were discussed.  I have gained 
confidence in this community 
regarding support for men’s 
health.”

7878



Summary
 FCSS mandate is prevention

 Municipal and Provincial partnership

 Programs are measured for success 
and impact

7979



Questions?

8080



Thank you!

8181



 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: Landcare Program Report  
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER: SK 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER: SK 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG:    

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That the Committee of the Whole accept the Landcare Program Report for information, as 
presented. 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
In 2019, Greenview initiated the Greenview Alternative Land Use Services (ALUS) program to provide a 
resource to ratepayers and assist them in managing water resources by hiring a Wetland Coordinator. 
 
While the position has been vacant since 2020, Administration has reviewed the role to provide improved 
structure, oversight and clearly defined deliverables. The scope of the position has been expanded to include 
management of land and water resources, providing a municipal resource for residents wishing to improve 
natural resource management on their properties. With this expanded focus, Administration altered the 
position title to Landcare Coordinator to better reflect the proposed direction.  
 
Landcare programming originated in Australia and is a partnership between agricultural producers, 
community members, non-profit organizations, and the government to improve land and water resources 
management. Currently, there are Landcare programs in Clearwater County and Kneehill County.  
 
Key deliverables of the program include a minimum of 6 extension and outreach events annually, the 
Greenview Shelterbelt Program, Greenview Riparian Program, and assisting Greenview residents in the 
navigation of provincial and national grant opportunities related to land and water management.  
 
During Administration's investigation, the County of Grande Prairie reached out to discuss the feasibility of 
working together to deliver joint land and water management programming. This opportunity could lead to 
intermunicipal land and water management opportunities and bodes well for the program's future.  
 
 
 

8282



 
 

 

  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The benefit of the recommended action is that the Committee will be informed as to the Landcare 
Coordinator and Programming. 

 
DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: The Committee has the alternative to alter or deny the recommended motion. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
The position and associated programming are included in the 2021 budget. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
N/A 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Landcare Coordinator- Proposed Structure 
• Landcare Coordinator PowerPoint Presentation 
• Landcare Australia 

 

8383



  

 
  
 
 
 

The Greenview Landcare Coordinator will create and maintain working relationships with producers 
and residents within Greenview to encourage better management practice adoption, positively 
impacting our water and land resources. By applying a collaborative model with a focus on both 
external and internal relationship building, the Landcare Coordinator will be able to generate 
extension services for Greenview residents, improve intermunicipal and interdepartmental 
collaboration, increase access for Greenview residents to external non-profit services, and realize 
external grant funding opportunities for residents to effectively promote enhanced management 
practices.   

a) Riparian Projects: Support on-the-ground projects and provide an avenue to support producer led 
practice change and initiatives within the municipality.  
 
The Landcare Coordinator will work with ratepayers to implement better management practices 
within riparian areas. The vision is to create a healthy, working landscape that sustains life support 
systems for agriculture, rural communities, and wildlife. Priorities will include taking 
environmentally sensitive and ecologically significant lands out of agricultural production to provide 
a buffer along waterbodies. This is done by offering a completely voluntary non-regulatory program 
that compensates farmers for services produced from implementing buffers, restoration, and 
enhancement of areas on their land. 
 

b) Greenview Shelterbelt Program: Supply Greenview residents with a cost-effective solution to source 
seedlings for windbreaks, privacy screens, riparian buffers or improvements, and wildlife plantings. 
 
The shelterbelt program will provide an opportunity to speak with ratepayers about what they 
intend to achieve with their plantings, potential riparian projects, wildlife plantings and planting 
headlands to friendly perennial plants. Shelterbelt programs are strongly supported by ratepayers 
in municipalities that offer them. Budgetary options for this program include true cost recovery, 
small profit generation, or a ratepayer subsidization model. External grant opportunities come up 
for planting initiatives occasionally.  
 

c) Partnerships: By developing stronger relationships with interdepartmental, intergovernmental, 
non-profit organizations, industry stakeholders, and the residents of Greenview, the Landcare 
Coordinator will assist Greenview in navigating towards improved land and water management.  
 
Through administration of the Interdepartmental Working Group, the Intergovernmental Working 
Group, various non-profit organizations, and relationships developed within the Greenview 

8484



  

2      

community, the Landcare Coordinator will be well-positioned to navigate land and water 
management for the betterment of Greenview as well as seize various grant opportunities when 
they become available. 
 

d) Greenview Extension Programming and Services: Ensuring that Greenview residents have access 
to extension services, are updated with recent developments, and most importantly, as part of a 
larger effort to re-establish the Agricultural Services department in the Agricultural Community. 
 

• Assistance for producers in accessing and being certified through the Canadian Roundtable 
for Sustainable Beef, Canadian Roundtable for Sustainable Crops, Environmental Farm 
Plan. 

• Assistance to residents in accessing Provincial and National Grant Opportunities related to Land 
and Water Resource management  

• Work cooperatively with Peace Country Beef and Forage Association, Watershed Planning 
and Advisory Councils, and SARDA Ag Research for the delivery of extension events 

• Work to the betterment of Greenview residents by planning, delivering, and evaluating 6 
extension events annually. 

• Offering support and extension options to acreage owners allows the Landcare 
Coordinator to act as a bridge to these residents while encouraging positive management 
of the acreage.  

• The Landcare Coordinator will develop a continuing education program based on the Land 
Stewardships “Green Acreages” and delivered via multiple extension offerings. 
 

 
 
 
 

8585



Providing information, guidance and 
improved resource management to 

Greenview

8686



• A national program in Australia
• Aims to balance sustainable land management practices 

with conservation 

• Brought to Canada by Clear Water County
• Clear Water Landcare

• Landcare is active in Kneehill County
• Kneehill County Landcare Program

• What would be different in Greenview?

2

What is Landcare?

8787



• Preparing the Agricultural Sector for the Future

• formalize water rights
• Develop long term water management plans
• Market Driven Sustainability initiatives 
• Agricultural Technology Integration 
• Recognize small acres = agriculture
• Potential for municipal grant programs for practice 

adoption 

3

Greenview Landcare

8888



Provide an information and human resource to 
residents and the organization to actively manage 
land and water resources

4

Purpose:

8989



Method
• Improve better management practice adoption by 

making difficult processes navigable and partner 
with many external organizations.

5
9090



Meet as required but no less than every quarter
• Community Services

• Problem Wildlife Officer
• Landcare Coordinator
• Manager of Agricultural Services
• Outdoor Rec Assistant Manager

• Infrastructure and Planning:
• Planning and Development
• Construction
• Roads

6

Interdepartmental Landcare Working Group

9191



Meet as required but no less than every quarter
• County of Grande Prairie
• Greenview
• Alberta Environment and Parks
• Alberta Agriculture and Forestry

7

Intergovernmental Landcare Working Group

9292



Mission

To work with the many stakeholders; 
interdepartmental, intermunicipal, 
intergovernmental, non-governmental and private 
landowners, to improve water quality, encourage 
sustainable management practices and mitigate 
flood and drought impacts.

8
9393



Vision

• We envision that sustainable landcare management 
will take measure of social, environmental and 
economical data to work towards viable solutions.

9
9494



Value 
Change is challenging, but rewarding
• In encouraging better management practices, 

we aim to add resiliency to agricultural 
producers and the sector.1

9595



• Greenview Shelterbelt Program
• Long-Term Water Management Plans
• Formalize water rights
• Assistance with grant applications under various umbrellas
• Planning mitigation and riparian improvement programs
• Wetland Replacement Program
• Verified Beef Program and Canadian Roundtable on 

Sustainable Beef
• Canadian Roundtable on Sustainable Crops
• Stimulate small acreage production with purchase of plastic 

mulch applicator and tree transplanter
• Both can be used for vegetable production. Dual Purpose

11

Programs, Assistance, Navigation

9696



Values
We know it’s a big elephant…
• Changing attitudes towards management from 

engineered solutions to land-based mitigation 
takes time and cooperation with many different 
stakeholders. Many hands make light work.2

9797



• Partnering with other organizations for agricultural 
and conservation-based tours 

• Extension resource access- working with many 
NGOs for superior programming

• Clarifying the economic benefits of practice 
adoption

• Making acreage owners part of the conversation
• Green Acreages Continuing Education Program
• “Welcome to Greenview” Agricultural Awareness publication
• Managing small acres

13

Knowledge Transfer, Hands On Opportunities

9898



Values
We recognize success:
• Celebrate the Agricultural Communities 

achievements and the good work of residents 
through organization of an Annual ASB Tour 
and promotion of Open Farm Days

14

3
9999



• Work with Economic Development and 
Communications to promote Open Farm Days

• Recognize producers for BMP adoption through 
signage and include sites on Annual Tour

• Organize an Annual ASB Tour of Greenview
• Awards; Promote Rural Beautification, 100-year 

farms, Farm Family of the Year, ABP Environmental 
Stewardship Award winners

15

Signage, Celebrate, “Greenview Ag Stars”

100100



8/30/2021 Landcare Australia | Our Story Landcare Australia

https://landcareaustralia.org.au/about/the-landcare-story/ 1/4

About > The Landcare Story

e
 (https://landcareaustralia.org.au)

About the Landcare Movement

Landcare evolved in Victoria through an initiative of Joan Kirner, (then Minister for

Conservation, Forests and Lands) and Heather Mitchell, (then President of the

Victorian Farmers Federation).

With the generous support of community members, farmers and Victorian

departmental officers, Heather Mitchell and Joan Kirner were able to launch

‘Landcare’ in a small town in central Victoria in November 1986.

Many Australian communities had already begun practising ‘Landcare’ decades

earlier; accounts from some of our most enduring Landcare groups show grass roots

environmental issues being tackled as early as the 1950s. In January 1988, Australia’s

first official Dunecare groups formed on the New South Wales Mid North Coast at Hat

Head, Diamond Beach, Scotts Head and Diggers Beach.

In 1989, the national Landcare movement was officially recognised with Rick Farley of

the National Farmers Federation (NFF), and Phillip Toyne of the Australian

Conservation Foundation (ACF), successfully encouraging the Hawke Government to

commit to supporting the emerging movement.

Landcare became a national programme on 20 July, 1989 in Wentworth NSW, when

the Australian Government with bipartisan support, announced its “Decade of

Landcare Plan” and committed $320 million to fund the National Landcare

Programme. 1989 was also the year that the national not-for-profit organisation

Landcare Australia was established.

The national formation of the Landcare movement brought farmers and

conservationists together to resolve environmental issues. In his speech to launch

Landcare, former Prime Minister Bob Hawke AC spoke about the importance of co-

operation to care for the land.

“The degradation of our environment is not simply a local problem, nor a problem

for one state or another, nor for the Commonwealth alone. Rather, the damage being

done to our environment is a problem for us all – and not just government- but for of

us individually and together.

101101

https://landcareaustralia.org.au/


8/30/2021 Landcare Australia | Our Story Landcare Australia

https://landcareaustralia.org.au/about/the-landcare-story/ 2/4

Over the last 30+ years, Landcare has evolved to become one of the largest volunteer

movements in Australia. There are thousands of people and countless communities

working together towards sustainable land use and undertaking on-ground action to

protect, enhance or restore an area on behalf of the community. The Landcare model

has been so successful it has been adopted in over 20 countries.

Landcare plays a leading role in advocating a balance between Australian sustainable

land management practices and environmental conservation.

Landcare activities deliver a diverse range of positive environmental and community

outcomes. These include the environmental protection, enhancement and

conservation of land, water, waterways and coasts, natural habitat restoration to

enhance biodiversity, building resilience in Australia’s food and farming systems, and

helping create social cohesion and wellbeing in communities.

From the coast to the country, and from urban cities to the outback, landcare’s

greatest asset is its people. With over 6,000 groups and 100,000+ volunteers, the

landcare movement is diverse and encompasses farmers and farming systems

groups, landowners, Landcare groups and networks, Traditional Owners, Bushcare

and ‘Friends of’ groups, Coastcare, Dunecare and Rivercare groups, Landcare

facilitators and coordinators, youth groups and other community groups involved in

protecting, enhancing or restoring their local environment. The Junior Landcare

program provides a pathway for children to become lifelong landcarers starting with

early learning childhood centres through to primary and secondary schools.

What makes landcare unique to any other community movement is the very large

number of active groups, and the effective partnerships created between business,

researchers, natural resource management agencies, government and community.

These partnerships build local community ownership of issues, unlock volunteer

knowledge, capability and capacity to create better outcomes for the environment

and those that seek to protect and enhance it.

In the last three decades Landcare has achieved a great deal of good work. Yet there

is much more to do. With the impact of a changing climate, and natural disasters like

drought, bushfires and flood, landcare has never been so important.  

Landcare Australia will continue to work in partnership with multiple stakeholders to

support the Landcare community so they can continue to restore and protect the

environment in communities across Australia.

Landcare is about working together caring for the land to preserve our natural

resources and biodiversity for generations to come. Landcare enables people to

actively care for the natural environment in their community.

102102



8/30/2021 Landcare Australia | Our Story Landcare Australia

https://landcareaustralia.org.au/about/the-landcare-story/ 3/4

Find us on:

(https://www.linkedin.com/company/landcare-
australia-ltd)

(https://www.facebook.com/landcareaustralia/)

(https://www.youtube.com/user/LandcareEducation)

(https://www.instagram.com/landcareaustralia/)









Subscribe to our eNewsletters
Stay in touch and keep up to date with Landcare news delivered straight to your inbox

SUBSCRIBE

Find your local Landcare group
Enter your postcode or suburb to find your local group.

postcode... GO

Register or Update your Landcare group

Click here

103103

https://www.linkedin.com/company/landcare-australia-ltd
https://www.facebook.com/landcareaustralia/
https://www.youtube.com/user/LandcareEducation
https://www.instagram.com/landcareaustralia/


8/30/2021 Landcare Australia | Our Story Landcare Australia

https://landcareaustralia.org.au/about/the-landcare-story/ 4/4

 (https://www.twitter.com/LandcareAust)
 (https://www.landcarer.com.au)



Copyright © 2021 Landcare Australia is proud to acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the Country on which we live and work. We value and
respect their deep and continued spiritual and cultural connections to the land, waters and seas,
and pay our respects to their Ancestors and Elders past, present and future.
Sitemap (https://landcareaustralia.org.au/sitemap/) |
Privacy (https://landcareaustralia.org.au/privacy/)

(https://landcareaustralia.org.au)

104104

https://www.twitter.com/LandcareAust
https://www.landcarer.com.au/
https://landcareaustralia.org.au/sitemap/
https://landcareaustralia.org.au/privacy/
https://landcareaustralia.org.au/


 REQUEST FOR DECISION 
 

 
 
 

21.01.22   

 
SUBJECT: 2022 Strategic Business Plan 
SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER: SK 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM:  PRESENTER: SK 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG:    

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – Agricultural Service Board Act, RSA 2000, Ch. A-10 
 
Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole approve the 2022 Agricultural Services Strategic Business Plan, as 
presented.  
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
 
At the September 29th Agricultural Service Board (ASB) meeting, the Board adopted the 2022 Agricultural 
Services Strategic Business Plan. The plan sets out goals, strategies, actions and performance measures for 
the upcoming fiscal year, requiring Administration to provide the ASB and Council with an annual report.  
 
As part of the plan's development, Administration completed an analysis of departmental strengths, 
weaknesses, opportunities and threats (SWOT) and a review of the 2011 and 2016 Agricultural Census to 
inform the plan and its goals.  
 
Development of a strategic business plan, an annual review of the plan, and an annual report are 
requirements under the Agricultural Service Board Act. 
  
BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is that Council is informed on the plan and 
performance measures for the Agricultural Services Department in 2022. 
 

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion. 

 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Council may approve, alter or deny the recommended action. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 

105105



 
 

 

Direct Costs:  
Ongoing / Future Costs: 
There are no financial implications to approving the 2022 Agricultural Services Strategic Business Plan 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• 2022 Proposed Strategic Business Plan 

106106



 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

2022-2023 
STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN 

AGRICULTURAL SERVICES 

107107



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Executive Summary 

The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 is in Northwest Alberta, encompassing approximately 8,151,772 
acres of land. About 311,761 acres are arable land, 562,496 acres is pasture or perennial cropland and the 
remainder of approximately 7,277,515 acres is Crown and Municipal lands.  
 
Greenview contains mainly gray soils in the agricultural area and a few small areas of thin black soils.  It 
also includes three natural regions: Boreal Forest, Foothills, and the Rocky Mountains, as well as six natural 
sub-regions: Dry Mixed Wood, Central Mixed Wood, Upper Foothills, Lower Foothills, Alpine, and Sub-
Alpine. 
 
Annual crop production is predominant in the Valleyview, DeBolt, and Grovedale areas of Greenview.  
Livestock production consists of over 41,000 cattle, 400 goats, 1400 sheep, 4100 bison, 350 elk, 59,000 
chickens, and five bee colonies along the South Wapiti, Little Smoky, Smoky, and Simmonette Rivers 
tributaries and four grazing reserves and associations.  Three Hutterite Colonies comprise a small number 
of intensive livestock operations.  The approximate number of farms in Greenview is 534, with an average 
of 600 acres. Total gross farm receipts in 2016 were $106,085,000 with total farm capital sitting at 
$1,087,750,000. 
 
Greenview's resident population is over 9600 people. This population includes the Hamlets of Little Smoky, 
Crooked Creek, Ridgevalley, DeBolt, Landry Heights, Grovedale, Wapiti and Grande Cache. Greenview also 
has seven Cooperatives and Enterprises in the Grande Cache area: Wanyandie East, Wanyandie West, 
Victor Lake, Joachim, Susa Creek, Kamisak and Muskeg Seepee.  Fox Creek, Valleyview and Sturgeon Lake 
Cree Nation are also within Greenview boundaries. Including the towns, all Cooperatives, Enterprises, and 
the Sturgeon Lake Cree First Nation, the population within Greenview boundaries is over 16,500. 
 
Greenview's local roads are calculated at 2135.26 km and broken down as: 1942.39 km gravel and 192.87 
km paved.  
 
VISION: Greenview Agricultural Services is a focused and forward-thinking department that supports 

vibrant rural communities and connectivity, promotes sustainable industry growth, and 
fosters continuing education in the ever-evolving field of agriculture.   

MISSION: The Greenview Agricultural Service Department provides education, advice, support, and 
guidance to all community members concerning soil and water conservation, weed and pest 
control, and environmental concerns. While these topics are chiefly agricultural, it is 
through the incorporation of the community as a whole that the industry's sustainability is 
realized. 

VALUES:  Growth - Will be encouraged through support of innovation, education and community. 

Sustainability - This Will impact all departmental decision-making through measurement of 
environmental, social and economic impacts. 

Stewardship - This Will be fostered through the actions of the Agricultural Service Board 
(ASB), the organizations we partner with and the extension events we organize. 

108108



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Our unique and widespread landscape requires an Agricultural Services department staffed by a Manager, 
two Coordinators, a Problem Wildlife Officer and an Administrative Assistant employed on a permanent 
full-time basis.  In addition, Greenview hires 22-25 employees for 4-6 months to assist in running 
Greenview's seasonal programs. In addition, Greenview has partnered with local producer and stewardship 
groups for added value and assistance to our local producers: offering extension events, project planning, 
on-farm aid, and other complementary initiatives.  These groups include:  

• The Peace Country Beef & Forage Association (PCBFA): PCBFA employs four full-time employees 
that specialize in the fields of cattle and grazing management, animal nutrition, whole-farm 
systems, nutrient management, crop and soil science, and natural resources management.  
 

• SARDA Agricultural Research is committed to a long-term program with the following 
objectives:  

o a) To achieve sustainable agriculture production and profit for producers  

o b) To stimulate and conduct applied research and demonstration to provide a basis for 
recommendations and a transfer of information and technology between research 
institutions, industry and local producers 

o c) To distribute information through publications of annual reports, newsletters, newspaper 
articles, Tradeshows, seminars, demonstrations and other available mediums 

o d) To be aware of the changing needs of producers in our community and to adjust our 
programs and mandate accordingly 

o e) To promote diversification into other agriculture sectors (livestock production, 
horticulture, and value added) 

o f) To provide an opportunity for other organizations to plan and conduct applied research, 
demonstrations, and extension activities in the area 

 
• Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance (MPWA) is a multi-sector, not-for-profit society committed to 

planning for an ecologically healthy watershed while ensuring environmental, economic and 
social sustainability. Its active stakeholders and communities use consensus, adaptive 
management, and innovation to understand and promote living within the watershed. The 
MPWA's Board of Directors will report on the state of the watershed, lead watershed planning 
activities, promote best management practices and develop educational programs. 

Greenview continues to prioritize environmental programs through various means, from assisting with 
establishing off-site watering systems, fencing, and tree-planting for riparian restoration to implementing 
successful weed management and pest control programs that help our ecosystems thrive. Today, 
Greenview promotes the establishment of Environmental Farm Plans, Canada Agricultural Partnership 
projects, and various sustainable agricultural practices through our partnerships and programming. In 
2022, an increased focus on the Verified Beef Program, the Canadian Roundtable for Sustainable Beef and 
the Canadian Roundtable for Sustainable Crops, complimented by GAP programming to enhance the 
current programming suite, will be developed. 

109109



 

4 | P a g e  
 

To assist with on-farm environmental initiatives, Greenview also offers local producers the use of rental 
equipment at reasonable rates. The Greenview Equipment fleet is one of the most comprehensive 
municipal program in Alberta.  

As we advance into 2022, Agricultural Services plans to increase the capacity of our current programs by 
building off past successful events and services and furthering our environmental initiatives to create a 
sustainable agriculture industry within Greenview. Through our initiatives and partnerships, producers will 
learn about responsible stewardship decisions: decisions that not only help our environment but help our 
producers remain economically viable. 

Department Mandate 

The Manager and overall Agricultural Services Department is accountable to the Director of Community 
Services and provides support to the Agricultural Service Board (ASB) to implement their decisions, deliver 
their programming, and enforce applicable legislation.  The Agricultural Service Board Act empowers the 
Board, and the Board is responsible for municipal adherence to the following legislation: 

• Alberta Soil Conservation Act 
• Alberta Agricultural Pests Act 
• Alberta Weed Control Act  
• Support and adherence to Alberta Animal Health Act 
• Support and adherence to Alberta Wildlife Act 
• Support and adherence to Alberta Agricultural Operations and Practices Act 
• Support and adherence to Alberta Water Act 

The Agricultural Services Department implements and administers the following programs in Greenview: 
Administration, Agricultural Service Board, Rental Program, Vegetation Management, Pest Control, 
Extension and Outreach, Veterinary Services and Beautification. 

SWOT Analysis 

Strengths 

1. Agricultural Community: Most of the members of the local agricultural community have been 
in the area for many years, but there have been some new faces.  The community is vibrant and 
supportive. 

2. Land Values: While most of the Province is experiencing a drastic increase in land values, 
Greenview lands are still affordable compared to the national average.   

3. Agronomic Potential: Greenview is one of the only places globally with room for agriculture to 
expand, adding to arable acres.  The available land is variable in quality, ranging from CLI class 
2 to class 7.  There is room within Greenview for the growth of the livestock industry and crop 
industry. 

4. Agri -Tourism Potential: The proximity of the City of Grande Prairie coupled with the big game 
hunting and ecotourism potential provides opportunities for local agricultural producers to 
market products directly to consumers, stimulating a local food movement and economic 
opportunity.    

110110



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Weakness's 

1. Extension: Greenview partners with three organizations to deliver research, extension and 
environmental monitoring to our residents.  Extension efforts by these groups have met with 
limited success. Event turn out has been low and sustainable agriculture best management 
practices adoption has been sporadic. 

2. Administrative Change: Greenview Agricultural Services has undergone considerable change 
as a department in terms of staffing, expectation and deliverability.    

3. Climate Change: While arable acres are likely to increase, severe weather events are 
anticipated to become more frequent. Total precipitation is not anticipated to change but 
evets will become less frequent with more precipitation at one time. Water management will 
become more important. Currently, Agricultural Services has made no plans to address the 
anticipated challenges. 

4. Municipal Size: While also a strength, the size of Greenview presents challenges to delivery of 
services over a vast and varied landscape.  

Opportunities 

1. Environment: Agricultural Services can create programming to assist producers in adopting 
best management practices to improve their profitability. 

2. Local Food: Greenview has local food producers, and this industry has ample room to grow. 
With support, the Greenview local food industry could be a draw for tourists. 

3. Agricultural Growth: While many municipalities anticipate a loss of arable land with the 
advance of climate change, Greenview stands to gain arable acres. Agriculture within 
Greenview has the potential to grow. 

4. New Crop Potentials: Greenview is well-positioned to advance new crops for Peace Region 
agricultural producers.  Early variety soybeans, dual-purpose industrial hemp, increased acres 
of faba beans and peas, and quinoa produces well within the Peace.   

Threats 

1. Pests: While the municipality enjoys the buffer of a large green zone to assist in controlling 
pest pressures, the discovery of clubroot of canola, small hive beetle for beekeepers, and pea 
leaf weevil in area pea fields remind us that we need to stay vigilant. 

2. Climate Change: Greenview will enjoy increased arable land as climate change advances, but 
there is expected to be less moisture in the coming years.  Die-off is being witnessed in aspen 
stands.  Fire risk could increase, and water management will become increasingly important 
for agricultural producers. 

3. Aging Agricultural Producers: Much the same across the country, average producer ages are 
climbing.  Consolidation of agricultural lands continues.  As these producers retire, the 
farming community needs to hang on to their wisdom and experience. 

4. Loss of Agricultural Acres: Due to the sheer beauty of Greenview, it is expected that arable 
acres will have more pressure to be developed.  As recreational areas in the southern part of 
the Province become less attractive, more people will look to Greenview and the hamlets for 
acreages and summer homes. 

111111



 

6 | P a g e  
 

 

 

1. Administration 

Within Agricultural Services, Administration encompasses all staff – full time or seasonal – as well as the 
professional development of full-time staff. Currently, the distribution of positions throughout the 
department is not conducive to efficient Agricultural Service delivery.  

What are the goals of the department related to Administration in 2022? 

• Transfer 3 seasonal staff positions to Beautification to address increased deliverables and improve 
effective weed control delivery 

• Increase of 0.4 FTE for a seasonal staff member to assist the Problem Wildlife Officer in control of 
problem wildlife 

• Consistent completion of professional development courses by May annually by full-time staff to 
ensure full compliment for seasonal operations 

• Development of departmental procedures and processes that are consistent across department  
• Convert 2 seasonal positions to “Lead Hand” positions with 0.75 FTE allotment 
• 0.23 FTE increase to Rental Coordinator accommodate Agricultural Plastics Recycling program 
• Cross train staff to improve program deliverables and realize efficiencies 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Current FTE Allotment - Agricultural Services # Staff 
5.25 Weed Inspectors 0.5 FTE 10.5 

1.7 Vegetation Management 0.4 FTE 5 
3.5 Beautification 0.5 FTE 7 

0.52 Rental Equipment 0.52 FTE 1 
10.97 TOTAL 23.5 

0.23 2022 Increase: Agricultural Plastics Recycling 0.23 0 
0.4 2022 Increase: Seasonal PWO 0.4 1 

11.6 Potential FTE Increase of 0.63 24.5 
  

Proposed FTE Allotment - Agricultural Services # Staff 
1.5 May-October Senior Inspectors; 3 staff @ 0.5 3 
1.2 Vegetation Management; 4 staff @ 0.4 4 

3 Cross Trained Staff - 6 @ 0.5 6 
0.75 Lead Hand - Beautification 1 
0.75 Lead Hand- Ag Services 1 
0.75 Fall Beautification 1 

1.6 4 Beautification @ 0.4 4 
1.0 2 Beautification @ 0.5 2 

0.75 Rental Equipment/Ag Plastics 1 
0.4 Problem Wildlife Seasonal 1 

11.70 TOTAL 24 

112112



 

7 | P a g e  
 

 

2. Agricultural Service Board 

Agricultural Service Board Act is the legislation in which the Agricultural Service Board receives their 
mandate.  Agricultural Services is the administrator of the Agricultural Service Board. 

What are the goals of the department related to the Agricultural Service Board in 2022? 
• Increased participation in the Provincial ASB Resolution process- including review of resolution 

grading and reporting back to the Provincial Committee  
• Develop policy review schedule for all ASB Policies to ensure the review submission is on schedule. 
• Empower ASB Members by generating a concise orientation for Greenview Agricultural Services  
• Ensure Intermunicipal cooperation continues with Intermunicipal Appeal Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agricultural Service Board - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

 
a. Administration shall develop an 

annual Orientation presentation 
and document for the 
betterment of Greenview ASB 

b. Administration shall ensure the 
ASB is orientated to the 
Intermunicipal Appeal 
Committee before May annually. 

c. Administration shall inform 
members of professional 
development opportunities  

d. Administration shall keep the 
Board apprised of Provincial ASB 
Committee Communications and 
encourage members to sign up 
for email notifications 

e. Administration shall develop a 
policy review schedule 

f. Administration shall present 
Resolution Report Card 
Documents to the Board in a 
timely fashion 

 
a. Deliver Intermunicipal Appeal Board 

orientation to members-at-large of the 
Agricultural Service Board 

b. Deliver an orientation of the ASB 
annually 

c. Ensure members are made aware of 
upcoming agricultural events and 
professional development opportunities 
with the inclusion of an *Upcoming 
Events* portion within ASB Agendas 
monthly 

d. Add the ASB board members to the 
email distribution list of the Provincial 
ASB Committee in October 

e. Incorporate the policy review schedule 
into annual reporting 

f. Include Resolution documentation in ASB 
Agendas when appropriate 

 

 
- Intermunicipal 

Orientation scheduled 
and delivered before 
May 

- ASB Orientation 
scheduled and 
delivered after annual 
organizational meeting 

- # Professional 
opportunities attended 

- Increased participation 
and questions 
regarding Provincial 
Committee information 

- Resolution responses 
submitted to the 
Provincial Committee 
annually 

- Policy review schedule 
followed for the year 

 

113113



 

8 | P a g e  
 

3. Agricultural Rental and Plastics Program 

Agricultural Rental Equipment Program 

Greenview currently has one of the most extensive municipal Agricultural Rental Program in Alberta. 
Previously, maintenance of this program was disorganized. This has been addressed in 2021 with an 
improved collaborative relationship between Greenview Operations and Agricultural Services. Scheduling 
improvements have also been realized, leading to improved utilization of the equipment by Greenview 
residents. Often, the department is asked if equipment bought for operational purposes that is never 
used is available for rental. This equipment would assist acreage owners considerably. Additionally, with 
the incorporation of a shelterbelt program, purchase of a tree planter and plastic mulch applicator could 
assist in stimulating local vegetable production as the equipment would be multipurpose. 

 Agricultural Plastics Program 

Greenview intends to establish an Agricultural Plastics Recycling program. By starting small and offering 
to act as a hub for the south-east peace region, Greenview can mitigate administrative expenditure. By 
increasing the existing Rental Coordinator position to 0.75 FTE the program can be effectively delivered. 

What are the goals of the department related to the Rental Equipment in 2022? 

4. Agricultural Operations 

A. Soil Conservation 

The Soil Conservation Act sets out legislated duties to preserve soil assets within municipal lands.  

What are the goals of the department related to the Soil Conservation in 2022? 

• Annual appointment of Soil Conservation Appeal Board incorporated into Greenview Organizational 
Meeting 

Agricultural Rental Equipment and Plastics Recycling - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

g. Develop administrative oversight 
in partnership with Operations 
Mechanic 

h. Incorporate underutilized 
operational equipment into 
rental program 

i. Purchase of tree planter and 
mulch applicator for program 

j. Revise Rental Policy to apply 
required updates  

k. Address Equipment 
requirements for Plastics 
Recycling 

l. Work with Environmental 
Services for bale storage 

g. Generate documentation for 
maintenance, hazard assessment and 
equipment specific checklists 

h. Provide equipment rentals tailored to 
acreage owners  

i. Work with economic development to 
promote dual purpose equipment 

j. Incorporate weekend rate for 
equipment, damage deposit, equipment 
tracking system into policy and schedule 
of fees 

k. Install a bale picker on the existing 2-ton 
flatbed truck 

l. Delineate bale storage location, 
coordinate with County of Grande Prairie 
to facilitate Grovedale plastics in 
Clairmont 

- # of piece of equipment 
documentation 
generated  

- # of rentals of Acreage 
specific equipment 

- # rentals of dual-
purpose equipment 

- Increase to revenues for 
weekend rate (1 ½ day 
rate) 

- # of plastic bales 
collected 

114114



 

9 | P a g e  
 

• Canadian Land Inventory (CLI) Soil Analysis of all lands in Greenview for Agricultural Productivity 
capability to better delineate zones that are prime for agricultural production to inform Planning 
and Development decisions 

• Conduct Soil Conservation Inspections as part of regular duties 
• Appoint the Agricultural Coordinator and the Beautification Coordinator as Soil Conservation 

inspectors.  
• Identify areas in Greenview that are at increased risk of significant soil erosion 
• Explore the possibility of Agricultural Land Development policy.  

B.  Pest Inspections 
 

Under the Agricultural Pests Act, Greenview Agricultural Services conducts seasonal inspections to track 
infestations, inform the Province for policy formation and forecasting, and inform our area producers. In 
the event a clubroot infestation is found, a Pest Notice will be issued. 

Soil Conservation - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

m. Conduct inspections more 
regularly  

n. Utilize GIS to delineate Soil 
conservation concerns and 
deliverables 

o. Collaborate with Infrastructure 
and Planning  

p. Initiate a shelterbelt program 

m. Appoint two additional inspectors 

n. CLI Analysis of all acres, 
identification of geographical areas 
of concern 

o. Explore development of Agricultural 
Land Development Policy 

p. Deliver shelterbelt program 

- # inspections conducted 

- Report for ASB and Council 

- If appropriate, enact 
Agricultural Land 
Development Policy 

- # seedlings planted on 
private land annually 

Pest Inspections - 2022 
Strategy Action Performance Measures 

q. Update Clubroot of Canola policy 
with new research annually 

r. Host an annual Pest update to 
inform producers 

s. Implement the Construction and 
Industry Risk Mitigation 
documents 

t. Communicate to producers 
through articles, face-to-face 

u. Inspect for the following pests 
annually. 

Legislated  
- Clubroot 
- Blackleg 
- Grasshopper 

q. In the event of infestation of 
Clubroot, issue a Pest Notice for 
the land in question once lab 
results are confirmed 

r. If Producer refuses to comply 
pest notice, enforce the Alberta 
Pest Control Act, utilizing out-
of-Greenview contractors 

s. Ensure impacted landowners 
notified prior to harvest 

t. Inspect for the pests specified 
in county policy, record results, 
make summary of results 
available to the public through 
risk maps, outreach and 
awareness events & campaigns 

- # producers attending sessions, 
inquiring 

- Increased length of rotation 
County-wide, tracked via 
Agriculture Canada GIS Data 

- # of conversations with 
landowners 

- # notification letters sent 

- # fields inspected 

- Report of positive findings 

- # Inspectors appointed 

- % compliance 

- # enforcement 

- # Information sessions hosted 

Unlegislated 
- Aphanomyces 
- Fusarium  
- Verticillium wilt 

115115



 

10 | P a g e  
 

 What are the goals of the department related to the Pest Inspections in 2022? 
• Review the Clubroot of Canola policy annually as new research becomes available 
• Improve communication with area producers regarding the results of the surveys 
• Ensure Intermunicipal Appeal Committee is appointed in January 
• Improve Geographic Information System (GIS) data collection capabilities to realize operational 

efficiencies. 
C. Vegetation Management 
In compliance with the Alberta Weed Control Act, Agricultural Services aims to inspect all land in Greenview 
for noxious and prohibited noxious weeds. This area of programming encompasses roadside and private 
property control.  
What are the goals of the department related to the Vegetation Management in 2022? 

• Continue with full implementation of a strong weed decision matrix to provide impartiality to 
inspections and consistency in communications. 

• Improve GIS data collection capabilities for Weed Inspections and areas of Greenview sprayed by 
municipal staff to realize operational efficiencies. 

• Identify properties of concern by March, seasonally, begin communications  
• Broadcast spray half of Greenview annually 
• Offer Private spray request program throughout the municipality 
• Equip all areas of the municipality to meet program deliverables efficiently 
• Develop an inspection protocol and rotation in Oil Lease Areas that establishes an avenue to 

compliance for companies leasing multiple sites, working with Alberta Environment and Parks and 
Alberta Energy Regulator 

• Implement 3rd party verification of spray data for improved liability risk management 
• Working with Operations, provide permanent control of brush along right of ways to improve 

liability risk management. 

 

Vegetation Management - 2022 
Strategy Action Performance Measures 

v. Address known weed infestations by 
species 

w. Incorporate improved GIS capabilities  
x. Adherence to Weed Comms Matrix 
y. Cross train and equip staff for 

improved efficacy 
z. Communicate to landowners through 

articles, face-to-face 
aa. Promote Rural Acreage Program 
bb. Promote Herbicide Purchase Program 
cc. Promote Weed Control Incentive 

Program  
dd. Inspect all privately held land 
ee. Broadcast half of municipality 

annually 

u. March/April notification of 
established infestations 

v. Strong training program for 
Weed Communications matrix 

w. 6 staff trained as weed 
inspection and control staff 

x. Incorporate promotion of 
assistance programs into all 
communications with 
landowners 

y. Multiple inspections of known 
infestations to ensure 
compliance 

z. Adjust current spray rotation to 
allow for geographical efficiency 

- # repeated inspections 
- # infestations found 
- # infestations 

controlled 
- # Inspectors appointed 
- # Information sessions 

hosted 
- # participants in Rural 

Acreage Program 
- # landowners accessing 

Private Spray Program  
- Km’s controlled  

 

 

116116



 

11 | P a g e  
 

 

5. Problem Wildlife 

The Alberta Wildlife Act provides for the protection and conservation of wild animals in Alberta. It defines 
controls for hunting and trapping of wildlife and possession of wildlife and wildlife parts, as well as the sale, 
import and export of wildlife, controlled animals and endangered species. The Act impacts Greenview’s 
Wolf Bounty program, Beaver Incentive Program and called in complaints regarding large carnivores and 
other nuisance wildlife. 

 What are the goals of the department related to Problem Wildlife in 2022? 

• Provide consistent, timely and friendly ratepayer focused service to address various wildlife 
concerns 

• Assess problem wildlife locations for potential mitigation, tours of problem areas in cases of 
livestock predation. 

• Cultivate and grow current relationships with core organizations to increase the reach of 
Greenview's problem wildlife program 

• Establish surveillance along Greenview's border with Woodlands County to assess potential Wild 
Boar locations 

• Ensure Greenview infrastructure addressed to prevent costly damages 
• Establish a relationship with residents allowing the passive education of individuals to potential 

methods to address wildlife concerns. 
• Generate a GIS Map with reoccurring beaver dam locations, predation sites, trap geolocates, and 

harvest geolocates.  
• Generate a documentation process to ensure all dam blasting considers the Greenview Dam 

Blasting safe work procedures and the water requirements of adjacent landowners. 
• Host two extension events annually 

 
 

Problem Wildlife - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

ff. Build on existing 
relationships, 
cultivate new with 
stakeholders 

gg. Collaborate with 
Infrastructure and 
Planning  

hh. Participate in ‘Squeal 
on Pigs’ AISC 
campaign 

ii. Reduce potential for 
fraud related to 
wildlife harvest 
programs 

 

aa. Implement geolocation of problem areas, traps, 
harvest sites   

bb. Develop geolocate for work orders and 
problem areas, to assist I & P and PWO 
coordination 

cc. Establish wildlife cam surveillance along south-
east border for Wild Boar 

dd. Implement random harvest location 
inspections for Harvest program participants, 
request for GPS coordinates related to harvests 

ee. Participate in Wild Mink trapping with Alberta 
Environment and Parks 

ff. Participate in ACA Walleye dam removal 
project 

- # problem wildlife sites 
addressed 

- # problem wildlife 
removed  

- # landowners assisted 
- # dams removed 
- # of mitigation devices 

implemented 
- # of random harvest site 

inspections performed 
- # educational event 

delivered 

117117



 

12 | P a g e  
 

 
6. Extension and Outreach 

 
Extension and Outreach is becoming increasingly important in the Agricultural Landscape, at the same time 
funding for such programming is diminishing. Greenview will create and maintain working relationships 
with producers and residents within Greenview to encourage better management practice adoption, 
positively impacting our water and land resources. By applying a collaborative model with a focus on both 
external and internal relationship building, extension and outreach programming will generate extension 
services for Greenview residents, improve intermunicipal and interdepartmental collaboration, increase 
access for Greenview residents to external non-profit services, and realize external grant funding 
opportunities for residents to effectively promote enhanced management practices.   
 
What are the goals of the department related to the Extension and Outreach in 2022? 

• Assistance for producers in accessing and being certified through the Canadian Roundtable for 
Sustainable Beef, Canadian Roundtable for Sustainable Crops, Environmental Farm Plan. 

• Assistance to residents in accessing Provincial and National Grant Opportunities related to Land and 
Water Resource management  

• Work cooperatively with Peace Country Beef and Forage Association, Watershed Planning and 
Advisory Councils, and SARDA Ag Research for the delivery of extension events 

• Work to the betterment of Greenview residents by planning, delivering, and evaluating 6 extension 
events annually. 

• Offering support and extension options to acreage owners allows the Wetlands Coordinator to act 
as a bridge to these residents while encouraging positive management of the acreage.  

• The Wetland Coordinator will develop a continuing education program based on the Land 
Stewardships “Green Acreages” and delivered via multiple extension offerings. 

 
The Alberta Water Act governs how the Province of Alberta manages water. The Act aims to promote the 
conservation and management of water while recognizing the need for economic growth and prosperity 
and flexible management that works cooperatively with governments of other jurisdictions. 
 
What are the goals of the department related to the Water Act in 2022? 

• Ensure that staff are educated about the Alberta Water Act, identification of wetlands and other 
waterbodies, adherence to limitations imposed by the Act. 

• Establish an intermunicipal working group focused on improving communication regarding 
waterbodies and wetlands.  

• Increase Greenview resident's formalization of Water rights.  
• Increase the interest and completion of long-term water management plans to protect residents 

from the impacts of drought.  

Agricultural Operation Practices Act legislation sets out a framework for resolving conflicts between 
agricultural producers and the public relating to nuisance and disturbance caused by agricultural 
operations. 

118118



 

13 | P a g e  
 

What are the goals of the department related to the Agricultural Operation Practices Act in 2022? 

• Work with Greenview Planning and Development Department to come up with an educational 
pamphlet for new residents to Greenview that addresses AOPA concerns and realities 

• Work with Greenview Planning and Development Department to create a stocking guide for 
smallholding producers relating to stocking capacity of the land parcel 

• Develop a list of all Confined Feeding Operations within Greenview 
• Develop an introductory document to rural life in conjunction with FCSS and Planning and 

Development departments 

7. Veterinary Services 

Alberta's Chief Provincial Veterinarian (CPV) has a lead role in animal disease response. The Alberta Animal 
Health Act puts the onus on the owner of an animal or authorized person to advise the CPV of suspected 
or confirmed reportable or notifiable diseases within 24 hours. 

What are the goals of the department related to the Animal Health Act in 2022? 

• Develop a strong relationship with area veterinarians to ensure compliance with the requirement 
to advise the Chief Provincial Veterinarian of suspected or confirmed reportable or notable diseases 
within 48hrs 

• Initiate development of an emergency carcass disposal plan  

• Initiate development of an emergency livestock management plan 

• Continued support of Veterinary Services Incorporated (VSI) 

• Continued lease of the Greenview Veterinary Clinic 

 

8. Beautification 

 In 2022, Beautification enhance programming with increased plant material, improved turf maintenance 
and repair effectiveness, empower local non-profit groups in landscaping, weed maintenance and 

Veterinary Services - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

jj. Continue support of VSI 

kk. Continue rental of Greenview 
Veterinary Clinic 

ll. Collaborate with Planning and 
Development on emergency 
carcass disposal plan 

nn. Collaborate with Protective 
Services on emergency livestock 
management plan 

 

gg. Attend VSI Annual General Meeting 

hh. Review and renew Greenview Veterinary 
Clinic Lease 

ii. Identify livestock locations and potential 
evacuation resources and locations 

jj. Generate guidelines for mass carcass 
disposal plan utilizing Alberta 
Government best management practices 

- Attendance at meeting 

- Signed lease agreement 

- Generation of a 
emergency livestock 
management plan 

- Generate a guiding 
document for potential 
mass carcass disposal 

119119



 

14 | P a g e  
 

equipment assistance, increased trees and shrubs to assist with biodiversity and windbreaks, continued 
weed/pest inspections, and expanding the reach of these inspections. The top priorities are implementing 
an effective spray schedule for the growing season and developing educational programs and resources to 
increase awareness about stewardship decisions. These efforts will contribute to economic value to this 
region and the sustainability of the community. 

What are the goals of the department related to Beautification in 2022? 

• Assist and empower local non-profit groups in landscaping, turf maintenance, weed control, and 
equipment. 

• Realize plant material freight efficiencies through utilization of existing equipment 
• Develop Request or Quote procedure in cooperation with facilities to realize potential economies 

of scale and improve plant material selection 
• Establishment of landscape supplies storage paddocks 
• Ensure proper FTE allocation for program deliverables 
• Ensure proper equipment allocation for program delivery  
• Establish a Seasonal Lead Hand Position to assist Coordinator 

Beautification - 2022 
Strategy Actions Performance Measures 

oo. Facilitate Pesticide Applicator 
Training for Non-Profits 

pp. Facilitate Weed Control Program 
with Non-Profits 

qq. Facilitate Fungicide Application 
for Non-Profits  

rr. Coordinate with Facilities 
Maintenance for Plant Material 
orders 

ss. Use department equipment for 
materials transport 

tt. Establish supplies storage 

uu. Develop 5-year plan to renovate 
hardscape beautification 
components 

kk. Assist Non-Profits in 
establishing training 
protocol for mowing, 
pesticide application, 
pesticide service 
registration 

ll. Develop and release 
request for quotation 
jointly with Facilities 
Maintenance 

nn. Utilize covered trailer for 
transport of plant and 
landscape materials 

oo. Deliver year 1 of 
renovation plan 

- # pesticide applicator license at Non-
Profits 

- # Assistant Pesticide Applicator held 

- Successful Service Registration 
application 

- Plant material securement date 

- If appropriate, enact Agricultural Land 
Development Policy 

- # seedlings planted on private land 
annually 

- Freight costs saved 

- Economies of scale realized 

- Year 1 renovation project completed  

120120



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Severity of 
Infestation

+

Density

+
Stage

+
Proximity

+
History

+
Species

+

=
POINTS

3-10

11-18

19-25

25+

EXTREME (+4) SEVERE (+3) MODERATE (+2) LOW (+1)

WATERWAY (+4) NEIGHBOURS (+2)ROADWAY (+3) ISOLATED(-1)

STATIC (+2) DECREASE (-1)

Found through-out Heavy in areas, less 
or none in others

Clumps of weeds, 
sporadic

At fringes of area, 
fenclines

Severity has 
increased 

No change from 
previous inspections

ALL PROHIBITED 
NOXIOUS, New 
Noxious

LOW CONCERN (-2)CONCERN 2 (+8)CONCERN 3 (+10) CONCERN 1 (+6)

Canada Thistle, 
Perennial Sow 
Thistle, Creeping 
Bellflower

Tall Buttercup, White 
Cockle

FLOWER (+3) ROSETTE (+2)

Attempt to work with producer, offer assistance, phone calls, Weed Notice

Phone calls every 3 days, Re-inspect, Warning Letter, Inspection Report, Fact 
Sheet(s), Offer assistance

Within 250 m of 
stream, lake, river, 

pond

Within 250 m of 
property line

Within 250 m of a 
roadway

<250 m boundaries 
or waterways

Listed as controlled 
previous years

Listed as monitor First record

Common Tansy, 
Scentless Chamomile, 
Ox-Eye Daisy, Toadflax

COMPLIANCE(-1)NON COMPLIANCE 
(+4)

NEW (2)PREVIOUS CONTACT 
(+3)

WEED INSPECTORS NEXT STEP PER ESTABLISHED COMMUNICATION TABLE

New Infestations

NEXT STEP BY INSPECTOR

Monitor for increase, new species.  Call landowner, make aware "Cheaper to 
control now"

Phone call x 2, Courtesy letter, Inspection Report, Fact Sheet(s), available 
contractors lists, mech and cultural controls

SKELETON(+1)

Going to seed - too 
late except C. Thistle

Control within 10-14 
days

Control within 15-20 
days

Confirmed 
presence, make 

aware

TOTAL POINTS

PIONEER (+3)INCREASE (+4)

Listed as Early 
action, enforcement

Severity reduced 
from previous 

inspections

SEED (+4)

121121



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Policy 
No. Policy Name Date 

Created Date Updated Date Last 
reviewed 

Scheduled 
Review 

6301 Haying and Pasturing General Restrictions and Licensing 12-07-2016       
6302 Roadside Vegetation Management 01-03-2004 25-02-2014     
6302-01 Roadside Vegetation Management - Procedure 01-03-2004 25-02-2014     
6303 Weed Control 01-04-2011 25-02-2014     
6303-01 Weed Control - Procedure 01-04-2011 25-02-2014     
6304 Agricultural Research and Demonstration 01-05-2008 26-11-2013     
6305 Rental of MD Equipment Pending       
6306 Wolf Harvest Incentive Program 01-02-2012 22-01-2018     
6307 Veterinary Services Incorporated 01-06-2012 13-07-2021   13-07-2024 
6308 Clubroot 09-07-1905 27-07-2021   27-07-2024 
6309 Agricultural Improvement 01-04-2011 08-04-2019   08-04-2022 
6310 Agricultural Services Board 01-06-2012 08-04-2019   08-04-2022 
6311 Animal Health 01-06-2012 08-04-2019   08-04-2022 
6312 Voluntary Program Participation Alberta Agriculture Rural Development 01-06-2012 08-04-2019   08-04-2022 
6313 Equipment Sanitation Pending       
6314 Soil Conservation 01-06-2012 08-04-2019   08-04-2022 
6315 Farm Family Awards 01-06-2012 24-06-2019   24-06-2022 
6316 Pest Control 01-06-2012 24-06-2019   24-06-2022 
6317 Spray Exemptions 01-06-2012 24-06-2019   24-06-2022 
6318 Private Land Herbicide Applications 01-06-2012 24-06-2019   24-06-2022 
6319 Pest Surveillance and Reporting 01-06-2012 24-06-2019   24-06-2022 
6320 Agriculture Equipment Rental Pending       
6321 Beaver Harvest Program 13-07-2020     13-07-2023 
AG 09 Rental of MD Equipment 01-07-2012 Pending      
AG 17 Equipment Sanitation 01-07-2012 Pending      

122122



 

17 | P a g e  
 

 

123123



Date Chief Administrative Officer Action Log Responsible Party NOTES/STATUS

October 26, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.333 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve sponsorship in the amount of $5,000.00 to the Grande Cache Minor Hockey 
Association for hosting the World Junior Cup on November 27, 2021, at the Grande Cache Curling Rink, 
with funds to come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grants.
                                                                                           CARRIED

Comm Serv Complete

October 26, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.334 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council approve sponsorship in the amount of $10,000.00 to the Grande Prairie Curling Center for 
the Best of Alberta Curling Provincial Championships to be held at the Bonnett’s Energy Centre in 
Grande Prairie, Alberta January 3-9, 2022, with funds to come from the Community Service 
Miscellaneous Grants 2021 Budget.
                                                                                                CARRIED

Comm Serv Complete

October 26, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.335 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council approved sponsorship in the amount of $2000.00 to cover entry costs for 4 teams to the 
Regional Partnership Curling Bonspiel to be held November 19-21, 2021 at the Bonnett’s Energy Centre 
in Grande Prairie, Alberta, with funds to come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grants.                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                  CARRIED

Comm Serv Complete

October 26, 2021

Councillor Berry makes a Notice of Motion that Council direct Administration to provide a status report 
including potential partnership options on the replacement of the Alberta Transportation Bridge BF# 
73971, located at NW 20-69-19 W5. I&P 

October 26, 2021
Councillor Didow makes a Notice of Motion that Administration investigate a Recreation board in 
Grande Cache. Comm Serv Terms of Reference will be established.

21 10 26 RCM 

21 10 12 RCM 

124



October 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.514 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to reduce the 2021 property taxes in the amount of $273.01 for tax 
roll 4040000 as the Trailer was removed from the stall on August 31, 2021.
For: Reeve Dale Smith, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor 
Burton, Councillor Acton, Councillor Urness, Councillor Didow, Councillor Olsen
Absent: Councillor Delorme   
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

Corp. Serv

October 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.515 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN
That Council add the Fox Creek and Valleyview Community Education Committees to the list of Boards 
and Committees that require a Council appointment and appoint members at the October 26, 
Organizational Meeting.
For: Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Councillor Acton, 
Councillor Urness, Councillor Olsen
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow
Absent: Councillor Delorme   
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO Serv complete

October 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.10.517 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council defer motion “Mountain Metis Nation” to the December 14, Regular Council Meeting.
For: Reeve Dale Smith, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Urness, Councillor Didow, 
Councillor Olsen
Against: Councillor Gervais, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Acton
Absent: Councillor Delorme   
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

I&P

September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.476 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to submit an application for a Municipal Intern under the 2022 
Municipal Internship Program offered through Municipal Affairs.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED
                             

MOTION: 21.09.477 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN
That Council approve to cover additional expenses for the Intern, with $10,000 to be accounted for in 
the 2022 Budget and $35,000 in the 2023 Budget.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

Corp. Serv Complete

21 09 28 RCM 

125



September 28, 2021
MOTION: 21.09.478 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON
That Council approve a third farmland approach for field access to SW 18-70-19 W5M.                  
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

I&P Complete

September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.479 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council agree to purchase 25,000 tonnes of 4:25 gravel for the Ridgevalley / Crooked Creek area 
from Glacier Rock Resources Inc. in the amount of $350,000 according to the terms of the 2021 
Aggregate Supply RFQ with funding to come from Operations’ Gravel Purchasing budget.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED 

MOTION: 21.09.480 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council agree to purchase 25,000 tonnes of 4:25 gravel for the New Fish Creek area from Glacier 
Rock Resources Inc. in the amount of $350,000 according to the terms of the 2021 Aggregate Supply 
RFQ with funding to come from Operations’ Gravel Purchasing budget.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

MOTION: 21.09.481 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council agree to purchase 25,000 tonnes of 4:25 gravel for the Sunset House / Sweathouse area 
from Glacier Rock Resources Inc. in the amount of $350,000 according to the terms of the 2021 
Aggregate Supply RFQ with funding to come from Operations’ Gravel Purchasing budget.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

MOTION: 21.09.482 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council agree to purchase 75,000 tonnes of 4:25 gravel for the North Forestry Trunk Road Area 
from Timber Pro Logging Ltd. in the amount of $1,068,750 according to the terms of the 2021 
Aggregate Supply RFQ with funding to come from Operations’ Gravel Purchasing budget.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

I&P
In progress - Agreements are signed, 
vendors are arranging for crushing 

materials.

September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.484 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council authorize Administration to hold a Clay Shoot event on September 8, 2022, with a budget 
upset limit of $30,000 with funds to come from the 2022 Greenview Communications Budget.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

Comms

September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.485 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council authorize Administration to provide The Evergreens Foundation with a letter of support 
regarding the Strategic Plan for the Victor Lake senior supportive housing development, located in the 
Victor Lake Cooperative adjacent to Grande Cache, Alberta.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

MOTION: 21.09.486 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council authorize Administration to provide The Evergreens Foundation with a letter of support 
regarding the Strategic Plan for the Wildwood senior supportive housing development, located in 
Wildwood, Alberta.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

Comm. Serv Complete

126



September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.488 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH
That Council rescind motion 15.02.089 Canfor’s request to “increase the maximum Gross Vehicle 
Weight to 68,000 kilograms under non-frozen conditions from kilometer 80 to kilometer 115 on the 
Forestry Trunk Road contingent on the proper road bonds and approvals being in place” to come into 
effect on October 15, 2021. 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

I&P

September 28, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.492 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH	
That Council appoint Stacey Wabick as Chief Administrative Officer for the MD of Greenview, effective 
October 1, 2021, as per employment contract.
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

CAO Serv complete

September 21, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.90 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to provide Evergreens Foundation with letters of 
support for The Foundations Strategic Plan and support in the development of the new senior’s 
supportive housing in Wildwood and Victor Lake.
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

MOTION: 21.09.91 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Administration to explore a partnership opportunity with 
the Evergreens Foundation for the development of a Seniors Indigenous Lodge located at the Victor 
Lake Co-Op.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

Comm. Serv. Complete

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.443 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN
That Council accept TerraShift Engineering’s proposal for 2021 gravel crushing at the River Top Sand & 
Gravel Pit in the amount of $395,440.00 with funding to come from Operations’ Road Maintenance
Budget.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

I & P
In Progresss - Crushing is planned to 

begin October 15

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.444 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN
That Council award the 2021 crushing tender for the Athabasca 3 Gravel Pit to R Bee Aggregate 
Consulting Ltd in the amount of $769,000.00 with funding to come from Operations 2021 Road 
Maintenance Budget.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

I & P
In progress - Crushing is planned to 

begin by October 25

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.445 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to terminate the remaining portion of the tender awarded to 
Quattro Homes, that relates to the Operations Building Addition at the Public Services Building, in 
DeBolt, AB.
                                                                                                               CARRIED

I & P Complete

21 09 14 RCM 

21 09 21 COTW

127



September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.446 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to plan a hospitality suite during the 2021 RMA Fall Convention with 
a budget of $15,000.00 and funds to come from Councils Hospitality Budget.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

CAO Serv. In Progress

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.448 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council direct Administration to bring back a Council Remuneration policy 1008 that reflects a 
75th percentile compensation scale for Council.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

Leg. Serv. In Progress

September 14, 2021
MOTION: 21.09.449  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council cancel the Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for October 19, 2021.                                                   
                                                                                                                CARRIED

CAO Serv. Compete

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.453 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to recognize Truth and Reconciliation Day, September 30, by 
providing educational resources to Staff and Public.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

HR Complete

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.458 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Interim CAO, Stacey Wabick, to engage RMRF for the purpose of providing 
instruction in the matter of Denise Thompson.
                                                                                                              CARRIED

CAO Serv. complete

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.459 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH
That Council direct Administration to develop a Transmissible Illness policy to help reduce the spread of 
illness to others in the workplace as it relates to Administration and Council.
                                                                                                              CARRIED

Leg. Serv. In Progress

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.460 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON
That Council authorize Administration to proceed with McDaniels & Associates Consultants Ltd., 
Calgary, Alberta to prepare a Carbon Sequestration Management Report for an upset limit of 
$35,000.00,
with funds to come from Economic Development.
                                                                                                              CARRIED

Comm. Serv. Complete

September 14, 2021

MOTION: 21.09.461 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council authorize Administration to proceed with a Greenview Industrial Gateway Stakeholder 
Event, November 10th, 2021, Evergreen Park, Grande Prairie, Alberta., with an upset limit of $50,000.
                                                                                                              CARRIED CAO Serv/Comm Serv Complete

21 08 24 RCM 

128



August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.425 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council approve the residential access request to NE 12-72-02 W6M to be constructed in 2021, 
with funds to come from the 2021 Block funding Construction Budget. 

For: Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Duane Didow, Councillor Les Urness, Councillor Tyler Olsen, 
Councillor Dale Gervais, Councillor Roxie Chapman, Councillor Tom Burton
Against: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Shawn Acton, Councillor Winston Delorme
                                                                                                               CARRIED

I&P Complete

August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.427 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Administration bring back a report on the legal ownership regarding properties in which municipal 
assets exist where the municipality does not own the land.
                    
FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness, Councillor Olsen, Councillor Acton, 
Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                     
                                                                                                               CARRIED

CFO

August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.429 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve a sponsorship in the amount of $7,400.00 to the McDonald Memorial Round 
Dance organization for the 4th Annual McDonald Memorial Round Dance in Grande Cache on August 
28, 2021, with funds to come from the Community Services Miscellaneous Grants Budget.
                                                                    
FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness, Councillor Olsen, Councillor Acton, 
Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                     
                                                                                                               CARRIED

Comm. Serv Complete

August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.430 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve a sponsorship in the amount of $8,000.00 to the Grande Prairie Buckwild 
Association for the annual bull riding event, with funds to come from the Community Services 
Miscellaneous Grants Budget.

FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness, Councillor Olsen, Councillor Acton, 
Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
                                                                                     
                                                                                                               CARRIED

Comm. Serv Complete

August 24, 2021

Councillor Acton puts forth a notice of motion that Council direct Administration to arrange a meeting 
with Alberta Transportation to discuss the impact of not repairing the bridge on HWY 747 in the 
Sweathouse Area as related to Greenview Ratepayers.

I&P Complete

21 07 27 RCM 
21 07 28 Special CM 

129



July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.381 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN
That Council authorize the Returning Officer to divide the local jurisdiction into voting subdivisions and 
alter their boundaries as needed for the 2021 General Election.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Leg Services Complete

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.384 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
 That Council award the Grande Cache Artificial Ice Plant Ammonia Refrigeration Equipment Tender at 
the Grande Cache Recreation Centre to Cimco Refrigeration, Edmonton, Alberta, with an upset limit of 
$155,145.00 plus GST, with funds to come from the Grande Cache Recreation Reserve.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED
                                     

                                                                     
MOTION: 21.07.385 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN
That Council approve a 10% contingency fund, if required, with an upset limit of $15,514.50 for the 
Grande Cache Artificial Ice Plant Ammonia Refrigeration Equipment Tender to come from the Grande 
Cache Recreation Reserve.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Recreation Complete

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.386 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct administration to explore the possibility of joining the West Yellowhead Regional 
Management Authority for disposal of solid waste from the Grande Cache landfill.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Enviro. In progress

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.387 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with GEC Architecture, Edmonton, 
Alberta to provide design service for the Grande Cache Event Centre Community Hall in the amount of 
$209,950.00 plus GST, with funds to come from the Recreation Capital Budget.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Comm. Serv Complete

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.390 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve sponsorship in the amount of $5,000.00 to the Ridge restaurant to host Ridgefest 
on the 2021 August long weekend, with funds to come from Community Services Miscellaneous Grants.
FOR: Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness, 
Councillor Olsen
AGAINST: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Acton, Councillor Chapman                                                                                                              
                                                                                                              CARRIED

Comm Serv Complete 

130



July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.391 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council approve an in-kind donation valued at $300.00 to the Valleyview Tin Cup Charity Golf 
Tournament on August 14, 2021, with funds to come from the Community Services Miscellaneous 
Grants.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Comm. Serv Complete 

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.396 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council approve the East Smoky Recreation Board as an Additional Named Insurer under 
Greenview’s Comprehensive Liability and Property Policies.

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

CAO Serv. complete

July 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.398 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
Lift tabled motion # Policy 6308 “Clubroot of Canola”

UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

MOTION: 21.07.388 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council approve Policy 6308 “Clubroot of Canola” as amended.
-	Remove “but less than 10% from 3.1 A.ii.
-	Add “based on Townships” to 5.3.
-	
UNANIMOUS                                                                                      CARRIED

Leg Services Complete

July 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.354 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve option # 1 for the residential access request to access SW 30-69-23 W5 to be 
constructed in 2022, with funds to come from the 2022 Construction Budget.

MOTION: 21.07.355 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council defer motion #354, Residential Access Request, until November 2021.
                                                                                                  CARRIED

I&P In Progress

July 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.357 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council set the reserve bid terms and conditions that apply to the public sale of land as per the 
attached notice contained herein.
                                                                                                 CARRIED 

Corp. Services Complete

21 07 20 COTW

131



July 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.358 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN
That Council set Wednesday September 15, 2021, at 1:30 p. m. Mountain Standard Time at the 
Greenview Administration Building, Valleyview, Alberta as the Public Auction Date for the sale of the 
following properties:
Roll #	Legal Description	Reserve Bid 
Roll #202010	NE-11-70-22-W5	$150,000
Roll #317319	SW-18-69-8-W6, Plan 0824946 Blk 1 Lot 1	$235,000
Roll #4010000	Stall 10 Shand Trailer Court	$30,000
	                                                                     CARRIED 

Corp. Services Complete

July 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.07.360 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve a sponsorship in the amount of $2,000.00 to Isabelle Moses for the Miss Teenage 
Canada Pageant, with funds to come from Special Achievement Awards.
                                                                                                 CARRIED 

Comm. Serv Complete 

July 13, 2021

MOTION:  21.07.366 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH
That Council rescind motion 21.03.154 ‘That Council cancel the 2021 Ratepayers BBQs due to the 
COVID -19 pandemic and the present public health restrictions.’
		                 CARRIED

MOTION:  21.07.367 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Council direct Administration to plan the 2021 Ratepayer BBQs.
		                 CARRIED 

Comms in progress

July 13, 2021

MOTION:  21.07.368 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN
That Council lift tabled motion #352, to award the Surfacing Project on Range Road 85 to Wapiti Gravel 
Suppliers
	                                                                      CARRIED 

MOTION: 21.07.352 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN
That Council award the Surfacing Project on Range Road 85 to Wapiti Gravel Suppliers for $908,856.91, 
with funds to come from the 2021 Road Surfacing Capital Budget and Road Infrastructure Reserve.
		                 CARRIED 

MOTION: 21.07.369 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council approve the transfer of $605,442.60 from the Road Infrastructure Reserve.
                                                                                                  CARRIED

I&P Complete

21 06 22 RCM
21 06 15 COTW
21 06 08 RCM

132



June 8, 2021

MOTION: 21.06.289 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council approve the purchase of the barbecue that was partially funded by Greenview  in the 
amount of one dollar ($1.00) from 100 Caring Hearts group located in Grande Cache, Alberta, with 
funds to come from Community Services.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

MOTION: 21.06.290 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with 100 Caring Hearts group for the 
operation and management of the Greenview funded barbecue.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

Com. Serv. Complete

June 8, 2021

MOTION: 21.06.294 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS	
That Council direct Administration to work with the landowner to submit an application for a road 
closure to a portion of road plan 8921846.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

I & P In progress

June 8, 2021

MOTION: 21.06.298 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS	
That Council direct Administration to discontinue the use of the Greenview Regional Multiplex Logo for 
external and internal advertising and promotion, and have it replaced with the MD of Greenview 
Corporate Logo.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

Comms

June 8, 2021

MOTION: 21.06.301 Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS	
That Council accept the proposed tax payment agreement from the purchaser of Accel Energy Canada 
Limited assets, Conifer Energy Inc.	
                                                                                                                CARRIED

MOTION: 21.06.302 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council direct Administration to write off the portion of the 2021 Linear and Non Linear property 
taxes, that will be due prior to the sale closing date, for the purchaser of Accel Energy Canada Limited 
assets, Conifer Energy Inc. and waive the January 1, 2022 arrears penalties
                                                                                                                CARRIED

Corp. Serv. Waiting on lawyer

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.267 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council authorizes Administration to construct Option #1 of the Entrance and Hamlet sign designs.  
                                                                                                                   CARRIED Comms In Progress

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.269 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH	
That Council approve the installation of Fibre Optics to the Municipal District of Greenview 16 facilities 
in the Hamlet of Grovedale with an upset limit of $62,000 and the funds to come from the 2021 
Information Services Budget.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

I.S. Complete

21 05 25 RCM

133



May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.270 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council approve the donation of used digital communications tools to interested non-profit 
organizations for a period of two months, followed by an opportunity for Council Members and 
Greenview staff to purchase any remaining digital communications tools for a period of one month, 
followed by the disposal of digital communication tools that are left unclaimed.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

I.S. Complete

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.273 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council direct Administration to pursue option #1 A for the purpose of addressing multiple 
driveways encroachments onto municipal land located at 272 Mawdsley Crescent, Grande Cache 
Alberta, if landowner compliance is not achieved.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Planning & Development In progress

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.274 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council direct Administration to pursue Option B to rectify encroachment issues located on 
properties adjacent to Lot 41MR Grande Cache, Alberta, excluding 272 Mawdsley Crescent.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Planning & Development In progress

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.275  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council direct Administration to pursue option A to rectify the encroachment issues on Leonard 
Street, Grande Cache Alberta, if compliance is not achieved by landowner.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

Planning & Development In progress

May 25, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.279 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON	
That Council endorse the proposed annexation of the lands described as Plan 1922148, Block 2 and 
Plan 192248 Block 3, as requested by the Town of Fox Creek and direct Administration to provide 
written confirmation of said endorsement to the Town of Fox Creek.  
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

Planning & Development In progress

May 11, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.246 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with the Province of Alberta to 
receive funding allocated for improvements to the Kakwa Falls Trail.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

Comm Serv Complete

21 05 18 COTW

21 05 11 RCM

134



May 11, 2021

MOTION: 21.05.253 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council award the Grande Cache LED sign project to Libertevision Inc. with an upset limit of 
$132,310.00 with funds to come from the Communications Capital Projects Budget.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

MOTION: 21.05.254 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council authorizes Administration to construct Option #1 for the design of the Hamlet of Grande 
Cache LED sign.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Comms In Progress

April 27, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.146 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council approve grant funding with an upset limit of $750,000.00 to Nitehawk Year-Round 
Adventure Park for the installation of a T-Bar Lift subject to Nitehawk entering into a capital asset 
agreement, with funds to come from the 2021 Community Services Operating Budget.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED Community Services Complete

21 04 13 RC Meeting

21 04 27 RCM

135



April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.176 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS	
That Council approve funding in the amount of $1,435,870.29 to the Town of Fox Creek, which 
represents 50% of the Fox Creek Greenview Multiplex facility deficits in the 2019 and 2020 
calendar years, with funding to come from Community Service Budget.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

MOTION: 21.04.177 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into a three-year Fox Creek Greenview Multiplex 
facility agreement with the Town of Fox Creek whereby Greenview will contribute operational 
funding in the amount of $1,000,000.00 annually, additional funding in the amount of 60% of a 
Greenview approved capital project, in addition to include the establishment of a joint facility 
Advisory Board and regularly scheduled facility inspections.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

MOTION: 21.04.178 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON	
That Council assume 60% ownership of the Community Resource Centre located in the Fox Creek 
Greenview Multiplex for the sum of one dollar.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

MOTION: 21.04.179 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council authorize Administration to terminate the Memorandum of Agreement regarding Fox 
Creek recreation services with the Town of Fox Creek.  
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

Com. Serv. In progress.

April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.190 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council approve the farmland access request to access NW 20-73-21 W5M to be constructed 
in 2021, with funds to come from the 2021 Construction Budget, contingent on refusal of an 
application to AB Trans. for access off of Highway 49.
                                                                                                                   CARRIED

I & P Retracted by Landowner

April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.193 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council direct Administration to engage in a feasibility study into acquiring the road systems 
in the Co-operatives and Enterprises to create a registered road right-of-way and registered road 
plans.
                                                                                                                     CARRIED

I & P In Progress

136



April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.196 Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS	
That Council direct Administration to research the concept of polling the rural and small urban 
municipalities in British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba to form an association as a 
federal voice similar to FCM.

For: UNAMINOUS 
Opposed: 

                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO Services In Progress

April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.200 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN	
That Council authorize Administration to negotiate a Public Sales Agreement with the Government 
of Alberta for the purchase of 1500 acres within the Greenview Industrial Gateway Area Structure 
Plan as identified in Bylaw No. 19-815/21-867.
                                                                                                                    CARRIED

CAO Services In progress

March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.148 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council direct Administration to contact the City of Grande Prairie and the County of Grande 
Prairie to come up with a funding agreement in regards to Nitehawk Year Round Adventure Park.  
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Community Services In progress

March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.149 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS	
That Council authorize Administration to award the tender for Council Chamber Multimedia 
Upgrades to Inland Audio Visual, Edmonton, Alberta at a cost of $142,230.60, with funds to come 
from the Information Systems 2021 Capital Budget.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

IT Services Complete 

March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.155 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council direct Administration to bring back information on replacing the well at SE 11-57-05-
West of the 6th Meridian, Muskeg Seepee Co-operative.
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

i&P In Progress

March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.156 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council direct Administration to bring back a preliminary report outlining costs for a potable 
water point to serve the residents in Nose Creek.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

i&P In Progress

21 03 24 RC Meeting

137



March 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.157 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON	
That Council direct Administration to conduct a feasibility study to provide rural water services to 
the Co-operatives and Enterprises.
Opposed: Dale Smith, Dale Gervais
For: Les Urness, Tyler Olsen, Bill Smith, Roxie Chapman, Shawn Acton, Winston Delorme, Duane 
Didow
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

i&P In Progress

March 9, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.116 Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE CHAPMAN	
That Council direct Administration to enter Greenview into an agreement with the County of Grande 
Prairie for the development of a Class B fire training facility, located at 60051 Highway 668, County of 
Grande Prairie, totalling $250, 000 with funds to come from the Municipal Stimulus Funding Grant 
Program.
                                                                                                                  CARRIED

Fire Services
In Progress

Included in 2021 budget 

March 9, 2021

MOTION: 21.03.117 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with the Grande Cache Firefighters 
Association to develop a Fire training Centre on the grounds of the Grande Cache Public Service 
Building (SE 4-57-8 W6M), with an upset limit of $125, 000.00 with funds to come from the 2021 
Protective Services Capital Budget contingent on the Grande Cache Firefighters Association 
contribution of $82,000.00.
                                                                                                                CARRIED

Fire Services
In Progress

Included in 2021 budget 

February 23, 2021

MOTION: 21.02.081 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council direct Administration to develop a stand-alone policy to deal with perceived conflict of 
interest.

Favour: Councillor Didow, Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor Chapman, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor 
Urness, Councillor Gervais.
Opposed: Councillor Delorme, Councillor Acton, Councillor Burton, Councillor Olsen
                                                                                                                 CARRIED

Leg Services In Progress

February 9, 2021

MOTION: 21.02.042. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW	
That Council direct Administration to draft a bylaw prohibiting the use of firearms and bows within the 
Hamlet of Grande Cache (Ward 9).  
                                                                                                               CARRIED

CAO Serv. In progress 

21 01 12 RC Meeting

21 02 23 RC Meeting

21 02 09 RC Meeting

21 01 26 RC Meeting
21 01 19 COTW Meeting

21 03 09 RC Meeting

138



January 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.01.003. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council authorize administration to enter into an agreement with the Landry Heights Homeowners 
Association for the purpose of operating a community park within the municipal reserve located at SE-
15-70-6 W6M

                                                                                                               CARRIED

Rec. Serv. In progress

January 12, 2021

MOTION: 21.01.008.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON	
That Council direct Administration to prepare a detailed report on the proposed new EMS building for 
the Ambulance Authority in Valleyview, Alberta.
                                                                                                             CARRIED

Com. Serv. In progress 

November 9, 2020

MOTION: 20.11.589. Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME	
That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement with the Grande Prairie Youth 
Emergency Shelter in the amount of $500,000.00 for the construction of a new youth emergency 
shelter in Grande Prairie, Alberta, contingent on the security of the balance of the funding for the 
project, with funds to come from the 2021 Community Service Budget.
			CARRIED

Com. Serv. 
In progress, included in the 2021 

Operating Budget 

October 13, 2020

MOTION: 20.10.479. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON
That Council approve the sale and consolidation of approximately 1.618 hectare ± of the undeveloped 
road allowance lying between NW-19-72-20-W5 and NE-24-72-21-W5 as shown on Schedule ‘A’ hereto, 
to John Pozniak, for a total price of $2,929.58 plus GST, plus all associated survey and transfer costs, 
subject to Ministerial approval and third reading of Bylaw 20-856.
			CARRIED

Planning & Dev In Progress

September 21, 2020

MOTION: 20.09.279. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Committee of the Whole recommend that Administration bring back Policy 1502 to the Policy 
Review Committee.
			CARRIED

CAO Serv In Progress

September 14, 2020

MOTION: 20.09.441. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council authorize the demolition of the W.D. Stevenson Medical Clinic to an upset limit of 
$113,500.00, equal to fifty percent (50%), in partnership with the Town of Valleyview, funds to come 
from Contingency Reserve if required. 
			CARRIED

Comm. Serv/Corp. 
Serv/I&P

Complete

20 09 21 COTW Meeting

20 09 14 RC Meeting

20 05 25 RC Meeting

20 12 14 RC Meeting
20 11 09 RC Meeting

20 10 13 RC MEETING 

139



January 27, 2020

MOTION: 20.01.57. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council direct administration to bring back an amendment to the Land Use Bylaw to allow RV Sani-
Dumps in recreational district permitted use.
   CARRIED

I &P and P&D/Leg Serv In progress

January 13, 2020

MOTION: 20.01.13. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Council direct Administration to enter into a Road Lease/License Agreement with Deep Valley 
Power Systems Ltd. on the west side of SW-22-68-22-W5.
   CARRIED

P & D In Progress

Oct. 9, 2018

MOTION: 18.10.559. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to pursue the purchase of public land in the Grovedale area for 
industrial development, once Alberta Environment and Parks has reviewed their application to 
purchase process.
   CARRIED

MOTION: 18.10.560. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS
 That Council rescind motion 18.10.559., in regard to the Grovedale Public Land Purchase.
   CARRIED

MOTION: 18.10.561. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to pursue the purchase of public land, NE 35-68-6 W6M and the NW 
36-68-6 W6M, in the Grovedale area for industrial development.
    CARRIED

I & P In Progress- Could take 2+ years, just 
arranged for digital sketch to be 

provided.

18 10 09 RC Meeting

20 01 13 RC Meeting

19 06 10 RC Meeting

20 01 27 RC Meeting 

140


	21 09 21 COTW Minutes
	4.1 a Art Gallery of Grande Prairie Presentation RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.1 b  Art Gallery Presentation
	4.2 a South Peace Regional Archives Presentation RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.2 b SPRA_Presentation Slides
	4.3 RFD for PTSD shirts WB
	4.4 a Vital Signs Presentation RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.4 b Vital Signs 2021_Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	4.5 a FCSS Presentation RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.5 b 2021 FCSS overview
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Impact�(Community Volunteer Income Tax Program)
	Impact�(Home Support)
	Impact�(Meadows to Mountains Homelessness Prevention Project)
	Impact�(Positive Youth Development)
	Impact�(Breakfast with the Guys)
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20

	5.1 a RFD_Landcare_Program
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.1 b Landcare_Coordinator_Purpose_Structure
	5.1 c Landcare_Coordinator_PPT
	Landcare Coordinator
	What is Landcare?
	Greenview Landcare
	Purpose:
	Method
	Interdepartmental Landcare Working Group
	Intergovernmental Landcare Working Group
	Mission
	Vision
	Value 
	Programs, Assistance, Navigation
	Values
	Knowledge Transfer, Hands On Opportunities
	Values
	Signage, Celebrate, “Greenview Ag Stars”

	5.1 d Landcare Australia _ Our Story Landcare Australia
	5.2 a RFD 2022 Strategic Business Plan_Fixed
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.2 b 2022 Proposed Strategic Business Plan



